MIAMI-DADE

Memorandum

Date: August 9, 2021
To: Adeyinka Majekodunmi, CPA
Commission Auditor
From: Daniella Levine Cava /) ) _
Mayor AU YA PN (LT~
Subject: Monthly Report Regarding the Number of Residential and Commercial

Writs of Possession Executed by the Miami-Dade Police Department for
the Month of July 2021

The attached information is provided in response to Resolution No. R-58-21, adopted by
the Board of County Commissioners on January 21, 2021, directing the County Mayor or
the County Mayor's designee to provide the Commission Auditor with monthly reports on
the number of residential and commercial writs of possession that have been recorded
and/or executed by the Miami-Dade Police Department since March 1, 2020.

Attached is a spreadsheet containing data for the month of July 2021, as requested by
the Commission Auditor's Office. The spreadsheet contains eviction data, extracted from
our Department's CountySuite Sheriff system, which includes: court case number,
reference number, service name, service event name, served date, serve to name, serve
to address, plaintiff name, and property type. The provided data will be used by the Office
of the Commission Auditor to compare, verify, and consolidate the Countywide Evictions
Data Report.

Attachment

c: Geri Bonzon-Keenan, County Attorney
Gerald Sanchez, First Assistant County Attorney
Jess McCarty, Executive Assistant County Attorney
Office of the Mayor Senior Staff
JD Patterson, Chief Public Safety Officer, Office of the Mayor
Morris Copeland, Chief Community Services Officer, Office of the Mayor
Alfredo “Freddy” Ramirez lll, Director, Miami-Dade Police Department
Michael Liu, Director, Public Housing and Community Development
Jennifer Moon, Chief, Office of Policy and Budgetary Affairs
Melissa Adames, Clerk of the Board
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